CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00488-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Completed Form re Notices of Scheduled Events - 1-12-15
Attachments: Actual FINAL PSC - HW contact info 1-15 00189-15.pdf

From: Laurie Murphy [mailto:Imurphy@hotwirecommunication.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:25 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Completed Form re Notices of Scheduled Events - 1-12-15

CZZ/;/&ZKJ
Qo e 1-(3-15

Please see attached.

Laurie Murphy | Assistant General Counsel » 2
HOTWIRE COMMUNICATIONS lew ese (-R2-15

Imurphy@hotwiremail.com

P: 484-572-6054
F: 484-572-6190

Hotwire ., o

COMMUNICATIONS

One Belmont Avenue, Suite 1100
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

CORPORATE SITE: www.hotwirecommunications.com
CUSTOMER SITE: www.gethotwired.com

The information contained in this message, including all attachments (if any), may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure, and
is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or an employee. or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error. please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Hotwire Communications, Ltd.,
or their parents or affiliates, are those of the sender and are neither given nor endorsed by Hotwire Communications, Ltd., their parents or affiliates.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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JAN 23, 2015
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CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 12, 2015
$TATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15
g QFFICE OF COMMISSION C1LERK
CARLOTTA S, STAUFFLR

COMMISSION CLERK
(B50)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
Li1SA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE

JUriE L BROWS

JivMmy PATRONIS
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Dear Subscriber; \

Your name appears on one or more of the Floridé‘ Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications
matters before the Commission. The Cmmmssmn\ is required. pursuant to Scction 28555, Florida
Sta - 1o purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm vour dcsi}l\: to continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at voww Honidapse com).

A

. X I oK _
Name: aurieMurphy ——  © 2 B“s'“?i"_ ’\‘“E'-‘_ Hotwire Communications, Lid|
Mailing Address: E-mail Address:

One Belmont Avenue, Suite 1100 Imurphy@hotwiremail.com
Bala.Cynwyd, PA 19004 \
ot | ok
| Telephone No. Direct; 484-572-6054 ofc | Fax No. 484&-572_61_9(_1_ —ple=

-
| O I would like 10 receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy,
[ﬁ I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events.
O 1 DO NOT wish 10 receive notices of scheduled events.

i W v ]

‘! lease indicate which items you wish lo receive: bk PN

1.
Notice of (X Workshop L b Industry ( 1I'Ie:clr|c W ;\JU)
¥ R Rulemaking ( )Gas
0 (‘X Hearing M () Water
( ) Wastewater
%) Telecommunications

Lompleted b\ . Date:

Please reply to lerk @ pse state (1.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 20185, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely
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Carloua S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCTE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUEVARD OAR BOULEA ARD ® TALT ATASSEE. FL 32399-0850
An AfMirmative Action / Fgual Opportunity Emplover
PSC W ebaite: https/Saww flondapsc.com Internet b-mail: contacta pee.state. Ml






